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From: -D'Addario, Letizia
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 5:31 PM
To: 'Marina Serratore’

Ce: Clerks@vaughan.ca
Subject: RE: High rise at islington and napa valley

Communication for 9681 & 9691, Islington Avenue (Files OP.16.010 & Z.16.038} — Public Hearing Date February 7, 2017

Thank you Ms. Serratore.

Your objection letter has been forwarded to the City Clerks Department for Inclusion Into the public record for the February 7, 2017 Public Hearing.

Best regards,

Letizia V. D’ Addario, MES | MCIP | RPP

Planner
005-832-8585 ext. 8213 | letizia.d'addario@vaughan.ca

City of Vaughan | Development Planning Department
2141 Major Mackenzie Drive, Vaughan, ON LBA 171
vaughan.ca
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& Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

From: Panaro, Doris
Sent: January-30-17 4:56 PM
To: ‘Marina Serratore'; DevelopmentPlannina@vaughan.ca

Cc: D'Addario, Letnzna, DiGirolamo, Diana; Rende, Daniel; }effers, Judy
Subject: RE: High rise at islington and napa valley

Marina, Thank you for contacting the City of Vaughan. This emait is in response to direct you ta who will be able to further assist you. | have forward your
email to the area Planners for their review and response..

Doris Panaro
Administrative Clerk

905-832-8585 ext. 8208 | doris.panaro@vaughan.ca
City of Vaughan | Development Planning Department
2141 Major Mackenzie Drive, Vaughan, ON L6A 1T1
vaughan.ca

‘1;%?VAUGHAN

From: Marina Serratore
Sent: January-26-17 8:31 PM

To: DevelopmentPlanning@vaughan.ca

Subject: High rise at islington and napa valley

Ilive on Tuscan Woods Trail.
I don't understa.nd this plan to build this high n'se How do you plan to fix the already traffic disaster that's all along

A very awkward spot to place a high rise. It will also destroy the privacy and beauty of that part of our
neighbourhood. If it even matters, I would want to vote it to not be built.

Regards,

Marina Serratore



